



**MANAS RANJAN DAS**

**Mob: - +91-8249454832**

**Present Address:**

Elior West Catering  
LLP.,GODREJ ONE,  
Pirojshanagar,  
Vikhroli-E, Mumbai,  
Maharashtra 400079

**E-mail:**

*manasranjandas2011@gmail.com*

---

**Present Status:**

Working as a Store Executive in “ELIOR WEST CATERING LLP” at Godrej One Building from 15.06.2023.

---

**CAREER Objection:**

A position in my organizational abilities, Technical skill and extra abilities could be utilized to the best benefit of the organization.

---

**Job Responsibilities:**

- Responsible for day-to-day end operations.
- Maintaining daily Food cost & F&B.
- Handling & motivating team for company benefit.
- Training team for being dynamic personality. (Housekeeping, store and F&B)
- Gaining customers & marinating customer relation.
- Cash Management.
- Handling vendors.

---

**FOOD & BEVERAGE SERVICE PROFESSIONAL**

**Seeking Assignment for F & B Service**

A store Service professional with 6+ years' experience, and a hardcore operational guy with excellent track record wants to obtain a good position in a dynamic work environment that will allow me to utilize my education, interpersonal skills, and experience, where I can

enjoy excellent opportunity for professional growth based on performance, and at the same time to learn and share my knowledge from my previous experiences.

---

---

**Academic Qualifications:**

- 10<sup>th</sup> Pass from Orissa Board.
- 12<sup>th</sup> Pass from Orissa Board.
- BA pass from Utkal University.
- Complete Training of FOSTAC Advance Catering & COVID – Food Safety Supervisor.

---

---

**Professional Qualifications:****Job Profile:**

Responsible & accountable, store for shift store operation. This is included store service to Handle the executive cafeteria & the restaurant etc. Have a strong hand on skill for service, operation, inventory and store management operation as per the budget and also involvement in sale promotion like food festival or discount. Well concern on hygiene and safety (**Store Executive handling**) of the working premises as worker.

Responsible to build up a healthy relationship with client & customer for a repeat business.

---

---

**Work Experience:**

- Worked as a Store keeper **CAL INDIA PVT. LTD.** Kolkata, West Bengal [01.03.2015 to 01.05.2016]
- Worked as a **Store keeper** in **Aravon Services Pvt. Ltd.** At Reliance Industries Jamnagar, Gujarat [23.10.2016 to 30.11.2019]
- Worked as a **Store keeper** in **Akhil Food & facility** at **Alembic Pharmaceutical, Vadodara, Gujrat** [01.03.2020 to 30.11.2020]
- Working as a Store Executive in “**APPLETREE INTERNATIONAL PVT LTD**” at Reliance Industries Jamnagar [10.12.2020 to 07.06.2023]

---

---

**Core Skills:**

- ✓ Good hand on **SAP / Q Site**
- ✓ Experienced in handling food cost, F&B operations with thorough knowledge, skills and supervision.
- ✓ **Excellent Ms-Excel & Office Knowledge**  
**6+ years of experience.**
- ✓ Excellent at set ups and implementing new thought into it.
- ✓ People Management & Situation Handling.
- ✓ A good leader and a team-player with capacity to lead by example and consistency.
- ✓ Always recognized for commitment towards work and punctuality.

---

---

**Personal Profile:**

---

Name : Manas Ranjan Das  
Father name : Arjuni Charan Das  
Date of birth : 14-07-1995  
Marital : Unmarried  
Gender : Male  
Nationality : Indian  
Passport no : N2445752  
Height : 5, 8" inch  
Weight : 74kgs  
Hobbies : Playing Cricket, Listening Music & Browse internet.  
Language known : Odiya, English, Hindi & Bengali.

---

---

**Declaration:**

---

I declare that the information given above is correct and best of my knowledge. I understand that if any information given is false my candidature is hirable to be replied.

**Place: Mumbai**

  
**Manas Ranjan Das**